From 1 May 2021, the Local Government and Elections (Wales) Act 2021 sets out a
statutory requirement that: As soon as reasonably practicable after a meeting of a
community council, and in any event before the end of seven working days
beginning with the day on which the meeting is held, the council must publish
electronically a note setting out—

(a)the names of the members who attended the meeting, and any apologies for
absence;

(b)any declarations of interest;
(c)any decision taken at the meeting, including the outcomes of any votes.

Barry Town Council meets this duty by publishing this information in the form of draft
meeting minutes which will be displayed electronically within 7 working days after the
meeting. It should be noted that these minutes are DRAFT and not agreed until the
next meeting.

BARRY TOWN COUNCIL

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE HALLS, CEMETERIES AND COMMUNITY
FACILITIES COMMITTEE HELD ON MONDAY 24 MARCH 2025 AT 7:05PM

PRESENT: Councillor N Hodges (Chairperson) together with Councillors EJ
Goodjohn, Hennessy, McKinney and Payne.

ALSO PRESENT: Mark Sims — Acting Chief Officer
Lyndsey Thomas — Administrator
Courtney Parker — Administrator
Councillor Clarke — Observer

Al42. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
Clir Aviet (received after the meeting)

Al143. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

None were received.

Al44. WELL-BEING OF FUTURE GENERATIONS (WALES) ACT 2015

RESOLVED: that the Well-Being of Future Generations (Wales) Act
2015 be received and noted.

A145. TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE HALLS,
CEMETERIES AND COMMUNITY FACILITIES COMMITTEE HELD
ON 20 JANUARY 2025




A146.

Al47.

A148.

A149.

RESOLVED: that the minutes of the meeting of the Halls,
Cemeteries and Community Facilities Committee held on 20
January 2025 be approved and signed as a correct record.

BUDGET MONITORING REPORT TO 28 FEBRUARY 2025

Members were provided with a report outlining the Committee’s income
and expenditure in the 2024/25 financial year as at the end of February
2025.

The Acting Chief Officer pointed out the report notes a projected net
overspend for the year of £45,062 due to the redundancy process that
has been underway at the Cemetery, and additional security costs from
the beginning of the year. He commented that the additional security
costs would hopefully not be required in the new financial year.

RESOLVED: that the budget monitoring report to February 2025 be
received noting the projected net overspend (deficit for the year) of
£45,062 in 2024/25.

Councillor Hennessy left the meeting at 7:07pm

TRANSFER OF EXCLUSIVE RIGHT OF BURIAL

RESOLVED: that the Transfer of Exclusive Right of Burial (1571 -
1587 inclusive) be granted to those named on each transfer
request.

GRANTS OF EXCLUSIVE RIGHT OF BURIAL

RESOLVED: that the Grants of Exclusive Right of Burial (14039 —
14045 inclusive) be granted to those named on the interment forms.

DRAFT EVAN OWEN PLAQUE DESIGN

The Chair informed the Committee of Evan Owen’s history and why he
was a good candidate for a historical person plaque within the Cemetery.
He added that it would be nice to include the RNLI logo on the plaque.

RESOLVED: That the plaque design is approved to be translated
into Welsh and then sent for printing once the RNLI logo has been
added (subject to permission being granted).

Councillor Hennessy re-joined the meeting at 7:11pm



A150.

A151.

CEMETERY AND FACILITIES UPDATE

The Chair asked if any members had any comments regarding the
report.

Councillor EJ Goodjohn commented that a lot of anti-social behaviour at
the back of the Cemetery also effects the Buttrills community. She
added that there is now CCTV on the Buttrills Community Centre which
could be beneficial if there are future issues.

The Acting Chief Officer highlighted point nine on the report as members
of Cemetery staff had asked if a survey could be conducted to assess
the requirement for the Cemetery to remain open until 7.00pm in the
summer months.

Councillor Payne said she thought that 7.00pm was fine as a closing
time. She said that this is what the original consultation was based on
and people in the town want to have the option to visit until 7.00pm.

RESOLVED:

1. That the report of received and noted
2. That the Summer opening times remain at 7.00pm and that a
survey is not carried out.

FACILITIES UPDATE

The Chair stated that he was getting frustrated with the Vale of
Glamorgan Council’s service regarding the Town Hall issues as no
further progress has been made since the last meeting.

Councillor Payne said that she was going to report the state of the main
Town Hall doors herself.

The Chair added that the Art Central banners need to be removed and
a Barry Town Council plaque installed.

The Acting Chief Officer commented that he is aware that Art Central are
looking to have a new sign by the end of the financial year, so Barry
Town Council hopes to have one installed at the same time.

The Chair noted that Barry Town Council are a professional Council and
deserves to look professional.

RESOLVED: That the report is received and noted.



A152.

A153.

Al54.

A155.

A156.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING

RESOLVED: that the next meeting of the Halls, Cemeteries and
Community Facilities Committee will be agreed at the Annual
Meeting scheduled to be held on Tuesday 13 May 2025.

EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS & PUBLIC

RESOLVED: That in accordance with section 1 (2) of the Public
Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960, in view of the
confidential nature of the business about to be transacted, it is
advisable in the public interest that the press and public are
excluded from the remainder of the meeting.

WEBSITE COMMUNITY HALL BOOKING

The Chair recommended that the Committee opt to move forward with
the suggested new booking scheme. He commented that a better,
simpler, more efficient system should be adopted.

He added that the package seemed reasonably priced and would
hopefully be simple to navigate.

Members confirmed they were happy to agree.

RESOLVED:
1. That members received and noted the report.

2. That the proposed website hall booking software is accepted at
a cost of £364 a year from the website costs budget

CEMETERIES UPDATE

The Chair commented that there has been a new member of the
Cemetery team which is positive for the team

RESOLVED: That members received and noted the report.

MERTHYR DYFAN CEMETERY ROADS RESURFACING TENDERS

The committee were informed that the tenders had been opened by the
Acting Chief Officer and Councillor N Hodges the previous week.

Members were presented with the potential costs to consider.

RESOLVED:
1. That members received and noted the report.



2. That the contract for Resurfacing the Cemetery Roads be
awarded to the lowest tender, subject to the paperwork being
confirmed.

Al157. CEMETERY REVIEW UPDATE

Members received are report providing an update on the Cemetery
Review.

RESOLVED: That the report is received and noted.

Meeting Closed at 7:31pm



